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GOVERNMENT OF TELANGANA
IRRIGATION & CAD (PW) DEPARTMENT

From ; To
Sri K. Bhagwanth Rao, B.E., The Principal Chief Conservator
Chief Engineer( Projects),Adilabad of Forest (HoFF)
Sathnala Camp Quarters, Aranya Bhavan,
Adilabad-504001. ~ Saifabad
Hyderabad.
0.CE(P)/ADB/ DEE(M)/Forest//2016/ Date:06-06-2016

- Dr B.R.Ambedkar Pranahitha Project-Adilabad district- Detailed investigation,
preparation of designs, drawings, estimates, land plan schedules and excavation
of Gravity canal including formation of embankments, construction of sluices,
CM & CD works, , distributory system and excavation of field channels and its
structures to creat an Irrigation Potential of 56,500 acres ayacut, for a length of
71.50 Km of main canal, which is taking off from the right flank of the proposed

% \ barrage across Pranahitha near Tummidihetti(V), Koutala(M), Adilabad district-
&(/ Diversion of CA land, Forest proposals-Furnished — Reg.
Q(_/ Ref:- 1) Minutes of meeting convened by the Spl Chief Secretary dated 21.05.2016
2) Chief Engineer , Dr.B.R.A.P.C.S.S Lr No CE/Dr.BRAPCSS/DCE/DEE1/
é( AEE2 /Forest Land/2016 Dated 26.05.2016
‘%’x 3) Superintending Engineer , Dr BRAPCSS Construction Circle, ,Bellampally,
QU)P Lr.No. SE/Dr.BRAPCSS CC/BPL/ /H.,Dt:04.06.2016.
§5 ok okokk
3\5‘ ['am to submit that as discussed in the meeting convened by the Spl Chief Secretary
’éy in reference cited, the proposals uploaded online earlier for diversion of forest land to an
Q)?’( extent of 3170.4445 ha has been withdrawn as per the request of the Chief Engineer ,Dr
’%ﬂbe_, B.R.A.P.C.S.S in reference 2™ cited.
b§ o
,& : Now, as per re-organisation, the Link-I of Dr.B.R.A.P.C.S.S in Adilabad district
q‘l‘:‘ comprises of construction of Barrage at Tumidihetti Village and main canal for a length of

71.50 Kms to irrigate an ayacut of 56,500 acres. This component is now being called as
Dr.B.R. Abmedkar Pranahitha Project and is now being looked after by the undersigned.

An extent of 1081.0478 ha (567.0478 ha under DFO Adilabad, 479.58 ha under DFO

g Bellampally & 34.416 ha under DFO Mancherial) is involved in the above project which was
\o\‘ already authenticated by the Principal Chief Conservator of Forest.

It is proposed to divert the required extent of 1081.0478 ha towards compensatory

afforestaion from the available CA land of 2028.089 ha which has been verified by the

%/\9 Qﬁéspeetive DFOs and communicated by the Principal Chief Conservator of Forest vide Lr No

A 732443/ 201 1/FCA-1/TS dated 20.12.2014.
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I request to process the proposals for diversion of forest land to an extent of
1081.0478 ha and consequent CA land from the pool of 2028.089 ha detailed above for
Dr.B.R.Ambedkar Pranahitha Project in Adilabad district at an early date.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: Forest Proposals:- (3 sets x 8 Nos = 24 Nos) Sd/-06.06.2016

CA land proposals:- 5 sets x 8 Nos = 48 Nos Chief Engineer( Projects)
- 33 Adilabad
*//ATTESTED//
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O/o The Chief Engineer (Projects),
Adilabad



